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| RefNo .-‘ Date | 24/05/2016

I &1 To,
Pramod 6. Sawant Dr. L.S.Rathore,

(Chairman) . DGM, IMD,
. Mausam Bhavan,
Lodhi Road, New Delhi 110003

Kunwar Singh :
(o) Respected Sir,
Sub: Request for consideration of combined service -reg
Ref. 1. NGSU letter dated 11.03.2016
i i 2. NGSU/IMD/50 dated 31.03.2016
Sanjiv Kumar Tyagi ‘ :
(General Secretary) 3. UPSC letter F.N0.2/30/2016-RR New Delhj dated 04.05.2016
| In continuation to the UPSC reply (reference 3) and vide file noting from UPSC dated
. 10.03.2018, it has come to our netice that the UPSC hag given a green signal for consideration of
Raju Bhargay combined service with g clause to release the promotion list after consideration of the following
(VceProsideny  terms:
i 1. 8 years of continuous service as AM-|
¢ Failing which
Gutam Roychoudhury 2. Assistant Meteorologist Gr-l Grade pay Rs 4800, with Combined service of 13 years
(Asst. General Secretary) with Grade pay 4200,4600 & 4800
Failing which ‘
3. Assistant Meteorologist Gr-Il Grade pay Rs.4600 with Combined service of 13 years
with Grade pay 4200,4600
4. §. Tripathi |

(Asst. General Secretary) We also request that to benefit the existing senior officers the promotion list may be released

after consideration of the combined service.

| ; With reference to our earlier letters and the reply received from the UPSC, it is clear
Rupesh Pandita | the combined service can be considered for filing of SO-1 posts that were created due to

(Treasure) cadre restructuring by surrendering the lower posts.

Hence this union once again humbly requests you to kindly reconsider the stagnation and
Bohiatag : the combined service criteria so that all the posts thus created by the virtue of restructuring can
(cEC He:w) ¢ befilled and the promotional benefit is extended to the maximum possible extant.

Anticipating a positive response at the earliest.

T.K Mandal _
(CEC Member) Thanking you, |
| Yours fasthfuga f}J
Vijay Pal : :
{CEC Member) (A S Tripathi)
agd v weel General Secretary
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